
FAQ    

DO NOT POST QUESTIONS HERE, email questions to office@ehharfq.org 

We will answer your questions and post them to this page 
 

Check here for answers to questions asked by firms responding to this RFQ.  Deadline for questions is 4/18/25. 

 

Q: Quick question - max of $15M for soft cost, profit, etc - not capital costs, correct? And who acquires the 

State/County/Fed money to actually build or is that EH Town generated?  

A: $15,000,000 budget includes soft and hard costs. The East Hampton Housing Authority is responsible for 

acquiring permanent financing. Selected builder responsible for construction financing and insurances. 

 

Q.  Has SHPO review been conducted? 

A:  No.  

 

Q.  Has an Environmental Assessment been conducted? 

A:  For rezoning, yes.  In 2022 the Town of East Hampton as lead agency conducted an environmental review.  

The SEAF Part I, II & III is linked to the button SEAF on the RFQ page.  The AHO is in place (see zoning map).  A link 

to the Phase IA & Phase 1B Archeological Report conducted in 2022 is has been added to the RFQ page. 

 

Q.  What is the total acreage? 

A:  Approximately 6.2 acres.  The survey provided includes The Cottages at 782 Route 114, nine small 

freestanding rental units on approx. 2 acres adjacent to the north.  While it is contemplated that The Cottages 

will tie into the STP at 114, that property will otherwise remain as is with some improvements to that site.   

 

Q. Given that the RFQ requests not including lot 9 into the development, the narrow layout of the properties 

restricts the siting of the on-site STP.  Assuming that all STP equipment, buildings, etc. are located on lots 10 and 

11.1, are there any objections to having STP setbacks that encroach onto lot 9, only? 

A. We do not anticipate merging lot 9 with lots 10 & 11.1 unless the County requires us to do so for the sewage 

treatment. The cottages, which we intend to keep largely as is are built right up against the property line so I do 

not think that would gain ground for the STP.  It is our understanding that Suffolk County recently approved a 

system that relies less on gravity or pumps.  We will know more after our meeting with SC DHS WWM next week. 

 

Q. According to RMS Engineering's 23 Oct 2017 STP feasibility study for a conceptual 30-unit housing project on 

the combined church and Cottage's property, the STP could only be located immediately about Rt 114. Did town 

engineering, etc., confirm there was sufficient acreage, excluding the Cottages, to locate a STP outside of the 0-2 

year drinking well capture zone? 

A. The proposed siting for the STP on the GIS image below was done internally by the Town, not in consultation 

with SCDHS WWM team.  It suggests siting the STP at the top of the hill on Six Pole Hwy which may not be 

feasible.  This will be reviewed with SC DHS WWM team 4/23/25. 
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